SANTIAGO BRAND

santiago@themind-lab.com

Board certified in QEEG Brain mapping, neurofeedback, and biofeedback with 15 years of experience in these fields. International trainer, and instructor (21 countries to date). Certified Mentor for the Biofeedback Certification International Alliance (BCIA) and the International QEEG Certification Board (IQCB). Certified Brainspotting practitioner and instructor. Experienced in intervention in sport psychology, performance psychology and clinical psychology. University lecturer with the ability to provide intervention and training in both English and Spanish. Scientific advisor, instructor and consultant for the Biofeedback Federation of Europe (BFE), InMindOut, USA, NEUROWIZR Singapore, iMediSync South Korea, 180 Sanctuary Thailand Vishee Medical China, Advictor China and BIONEURO Brazil.

DEGREES AND CERTIFICATIONS

[2023] International QEEG Certification Board. QEEG Diplomate (QEEGD). Certificate #DL0254.

[2022] InMindOut. San Antonio, Texas. qEEG Certification Didactic Course.

The Quantitative EEG Certification is a distinction that indicates someone who has competency in the reading of electroencephalographic data (EEG), as well as mastery of the quantification of that data (as seen in brain maps). This module is the 36-hour didactic course necessary for final accreditation.

[2021] Institute of HeartMath. Boulder Creek, California. Clinical Certification for Stress, Anxiety and Self-Regulation.

[September 2019-Present time]. Brain Science International. **EEG** Clinical Grand Rounds. Clinical Grand Rounds on EEG case analysis and interpretation with Jay Gunkelman as the mentor and trainer.

[2021] Neurowest Neuropro. **Event Related Potentials (ERPs).** Interpretation and Analysis of Event Related Potentials (ERPs) in the EEG for assessments and interventions.

[2019] . Napa Getaway. EEG training. **Applied Psychophysiology Education.** San Francisco California. Advanced EEG & qEEG course.

[2018] Biofeedback Certification International Alliance (BCIA). Board Certified in Biofeedback.

Certificate # B6293

[2018] Biofeedback Certification International Alliance (BCIA). Board Certified in Neurofeedback.

Certificate # E6293

[2018] October 12-13. BrainSpotting train the trainer. New, York, NY. Authorized phase 1 and phase 2 Brainspotting Trainer for Colombia.

[2018] Heart Rate Variability Training. AAPB. Orlando, Florida.

[2018] Brainspotting Phase 2. Brainspotting Pro. Seagirt New Jersey.

[2017] Brainspotting phase 3. Brainspotting Pro. Atlanta, Georgia.

- Partspotting
- Brainspotting for peak performance (athletes and artists)
- Brain Sweeps
- Proximity

[2016] Brainspotting Phase 2. Brainspotting Pro/Rocky Mountain Brain Spotting Institute, LLC. Washington DC.

- Review components taught in Brainspotting (Outside and Inside Window)
- Define Frame and Focus Brainspotting Diagnosis and Treatment
- Demonstrate 3 Dimensional Z-Axis and convergence Therapy
- Define and demonstrate Rolling Brainspotting, Selfspotting and Body Gridwork

[2016] Brainspotting Phase 1. Brainspotting Pro/Rocky Mountain Brain Spotting Institute, LLC. Philadelphia Pennsylvania.

- Components of Brainspotting
- Utilize the techniques of "Inside window" and "Outside window"
- Define how Brainspotting can be applied to Trauma, Dissociation, Sports psychology, Somatic conditions
- Demonstrate the theories and practices of Brainspotting

[2016] Basic qEEG for Neurofeedback. New Mind Academy. Roswell, Georgia.

[2015] Abril 29-30 Brain Science International. Atlanta, GA. ADVANCED EEG AND QEEG TOPICS.

[2013] Brain Science International. Charleston, South Carolina. Advanced neurofeedback and neurotherapy course.

[2011] Behavioral Medicine Research and Training Foundation. Port Angeles, WA. Neuropsychophysiology (advanced EEG Biofeedback)

[2011] November 8-12. The Stens Corporation. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

5 day Professional Biofeedback Certificate Program.

[2011] November 13-16. The Stens Corporation. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

4 day Neurofeedback Certificate Program.

[2008] November 8-12. The Stens Corporation. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

5 day Professional Biofeedback Certificate Program.

[2008] November 13-16. The Stens Corporation. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

4 day Neurofeedback Certificate Program.

[2005-2006] Universidad Católica de Colombia. (Catholic University of Colombia) Bogotá, Colombia. Specialization in Clinical Psychology

[2003-2004] UNIVERSIDAD EL BOSQUE (El Bosque University). Bogotá, Colombia Specialization in Sport and Exercise Psychology

[2002] University of South Florida. Tampa, FL. Bachelor of Arts degree in Psychology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

[March 2023-present time]. Biofeedback Federation of Europe (BFE). Faculty Member Learn from the Best Program.

- Part of the team of educational instructors
- Delivery of training and educational programs in qEEG, biofeedback and neurofeedback.
- Mentor and consultant in EEG and qEEG interpretation

[January 2022-present time] InMindOut Wellness Center. San Antonio, Texas. Educational Instructor

- Part of the team of educational instructors
- Delivery of training and educational programs in qEEG, biofeedback and neurofeedback.
- Mentor and consultant in EEG and qEEG interpretation

[April 2021-present time] MindLab Neuroscience Consulting. Singapore.

Founder-Clinical Director

www.themind-lab.com

- qEEG (brain mapping) administration and interpretation
- qEEG guided neurofeedback training
- Biofeedback training
- Neuromodulation, and HEG training
- Neuropsychological assessment
- Workshops and training for professionals
- Consulting services (universities, schools, corporations, athletes.)
- Brainspotting and brain-bases trauma interventions

[February 2014-February 2022]. Universidad el Bosque (El Bosque University). Bogotá, Colombia. Professor/Instructor.

- Professor (biofeedback for sport) in the Sport and Exercise Psychology graduate program.
- Instructor for the Mental Training and neurofeedback diplomate program.

[July 2016-July 2021] Universidad de Envigado (Envigado University). Envigado, Colombia. Professor/Instructor.

• Professor (biofeedback for sport) in the Sport and Exercise Psychology graduate program.

[March-2014-February 2016] Center for Sport Sciences, National Sports Institute (Ministry of Sports). Bogotá, Colombia. Neuroscience Lab Director.

- Development of training and assessment protocols.
- Qeeg (brain mapping) assessment with elite athletes
- Neurofeedback and biofeedback training with athletes and coaches.
- Application of biofeedback and neurofeedback protocols with injured athletes (collaboration with physical therapy).
- Interdisciplinary project development with the biomechanics and physiology labs.
- Lecturer and consultant for sport science labs in Latin America.

[March 2013-March 2015] Brain Science International. Pleasanton, California. Faculty Member.

[February2010-present time] BRAND NEUROFEEDBACK. Bogotá, Colombia. Owner-Clinical Director.

- Qeeg (brain mapping) administration and interpretation
- Qeeg guided neurofeedback training
- Biofeedback training
- Neuromodulation, and HEG training
- Neuropsychological assessment
- Workshops and training for professionals
- Consulting services (universities, schools, corporations, athletes.)

[2010-2011] Los Libertadores University. Bogotá, Colombia. School of Education. Professor, lecturer.

- University Teacher: Human Biology
- University Teacher: General Psychology
- University Teacher: Psychophysiology of learning

[2008-2010] Central Florida Neuropsychology, LLC. Sebring, FL, USA.

- Biofeedback assisstant.
- Neurofeedback assisstant.
- QEEG Administration
- Biofeedback and neurofeedback intervention.

[2009 January-June] Gómez Tennis Academy

Sarasota, FL.

- Mental Game Coach.
- Use of Biofeedback and Neurofeedback for athletic Performance.

[2006-2007] Universidad de San Buenaventura. Bogotá, Colombia. University lecturer: Sport and Exercise Psychology. [October 2004- February 2007]. Center for Sports Biomedical Services Sports Ministry. Bogotá, Colombia Sport Pychologist

- Mental Game Coach/ Sport Psychologist for team sports
- Athlete psychological assessment.
- Intervention Protocol Development.
- Consultation services with athletes and coaches from Latin America.

[March- December 2005] Bogota Tennis League. Bogotá, Colombia. Sport Psychologist

Sport Psychologist/Mental Game Coach.

[March- December 2004] Armenia Country Club. Armenia, Colombia. Sport Psychologist

Sport Psychologist/Mental game coach for the Golf Program

[March 2004- December 2004]. La Sabana Country Club. Briceño, Colombia

Sport Psychologist/Mental game coach for the Golf **Program**

References

- Jay Gunkelman: Chief Science Officer at Brain Science International. Pinole, California, USA. <u>qeegjay@sbcglobal.net</u>
- David Grand, President BrainSpotting Trainings International. dgrand52@aol.com
- Linda Walker. Instructor, Biofeedback Foundation of Europe. Michigan, USA. lindawalkerbfe@facebook.com
- David Siever. President, Mind Alive INC. Edmonton Alberta, Canada. avedave@mindalive.com
- Alicia Salamanca Sanabria, PhD, Research Fellow at A STAR Singapore.